CROSS CREEK SCHOOL SCHOOL ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING APRIL 2, 2019

The SAC meeting of April 2, 2019 was held in the front office conference room. In attendance were the following:

Peg Lesch, SAC Co-Chair Colleen Stearn, Principal Katrina Anderson, SAC Co-Chair John Peterson, BTU Steward Benitez, Diana, Literacy Coach Diaz, Jaedon, Middle School Student Delcobre Markiet, Middle School Student Lorraine Conti, Parent Deputy Willard Miller, Community Rep. Natalia Wagner, SAC Secretary

I.WELCOME

Ms. Lesch called the meeting to order at 3:05 P.M. Those in attendance were welcomed and packets were distributed. Ms. Lesch also welcomed Ms. Lorraine Conti to the meeting.

II. REVIEW MINUTES OF MARCH 6, 2019 MEETING

The minutes where reviewed by all in attendance. Ms. Stearn made a motion to accept the minutes as typed and was seconded by Ms. Conti.

III. SIP INITIATIVES

PROFESSIONAL LEARNING COMMUNITIES:

Ms. Benitez went over the basics of PLC's mainly for Ms. Conti who is new to the meetings. She explained that staff meets three times a month to go over data for Elementary, English, Math, Behavioral and more.

LITERACY INITIATIVES:

Ms. Benitez also explained that from the academic standpoint she has been focusing on the details of FSA Testing. She explained the basics again, mentioning that the Instructional Focus Calendar is up and that teachers and staff have been using i-Ready to gather data.

Ms. Conti asked if there was a way for parents to see all of the assignments students are given and homework as well. Ms. Stearn informed her that information can be seen on Pinnacle after the assignments have been graded.

IV. SPBP PLAN PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL VOTE

Ms. Lesch went over the SPBP Plan and the top 5 behavior incidents that occur in our school. She also went over the top 3 solutions that should be considered, the school wide expectations and locations that will be addressed. She showed the quorum a PowerPoint presentation with the areas that need the most focus along with the rules and goals to improve those behavior incidents.

Ms. Lesch explained that Suite 360 is a new program that will become available to all o our teachers which offers several lesson plans for several behavioral issues by grade level. It includes teasing, bullying, refusing authority and more. It will become available to our school this year.

The school wide recognition program will be used to recognize children who report incidents instead of reacting negatively to it.

Ms. Lesch motioned to approve the SPBP Plan. Everyone in attendance was in favor and the motion passed.

V. PRINCIPAL UPDATES

Ms. Stearn started off by thanking everyone for making it to the meeting on such a busy day, and she thanked Ms. Conti for attending our meeting. She complimented our students saying she was very pleased with how students have been since returning from break. She explained how on April Fool's Day she played a joke on the students by making them think they were leaving early due to the exterminator coming to the school.

Ms. Stearn explained that FSA Testing had begun, and she feels that many students have done a great job and that the staffs main focus has been on their learning gains.

She said that we have reached the home stretch of only 44 days left of school with the ESY program following in the summer. There will be a big focus on testing and planning for everything next year, and finally that she is very excited for the end of the year trip to Islands of Adventure.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

There is no new business.

Mr. Brennan made a motion to adjourn the meeting and was seconded by Jaedon Diaz.

CROSS CREEK SCHOOL SCHOOL ADVISORY FORUM MEETING APRIL 2, 2019

The SAF meeting April 2, 2019 was not held.